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Murphy, Erin L.

Frbni: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:38 PM
To: ‘Ray Johnson'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN for my corportation

The EIN number has been forwarded to the proper section to be added with the LLC filing information enline.

Rob :
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS Customer Satisfactlon Survey

Frori1: Ray Johnson [mailto:ray@ussolarinstitute.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN for my corportation

Docq ment number; LOS000084000
EIN: 27-0933856

Thank youl

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:11 PM
To: Ray Johnson

Subject: RE: EIN for my corportation

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the name and the Florida document number of the LLC, as well as its
EIN number, and we will have the number added to our records.

Thank you.

Lee Ri\}ers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS _Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ray Johnson [mailto:ray@ussolarinstitute.com)
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